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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: t o

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY gn;)ECTOR (c
\ f 50)413-6770 (CLERK)
Lisa POLAX EDGAR 3 "/ (850)413-6330 (ADMIN)

JHublic Serprice Qommission
August 12, 2005

Stephen D. Klein, President
Ganoco, Inc.

2323 Curlew Road, Suite 7C
Dunedin, Florida 34698

Re: Docket No. 050542-TX
Dear Mr. Klein:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for designation as eligible telecommunications
carrier (ETC) by Ganoco, Inc. d/b/a American Dial Tone, which was filed in this office on August 11,
2005, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Jackie Schindier

Friday, April 14, 2006 10:36 AM / ()
CCA - Orders / Notices; Lee Fordham

Order / Notice Submitted

4/14/2006 10:34:00 AM
050542-TX
050542final.lf.doc

A PAA ORDER GRANTING IN PART AND DENYING IN PART PETITION FOR DESIGNATION AS ELIGIBLE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Thanks.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Jackie Schindler

Thursday, April 20, 2006 10:44 AM

CCA - Orders / Notices; Patrick Wiggins; Lee Fordham
Order / Notice Submitted

4/20/2006 10:44:00 AM
050542-tx
050542a0.doc

An AMENDATORY ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Thanks.
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From:
Sent:
To:
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Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

*k ]

Jackie Schindler

Tuesday, May 09, 2006 1:31 PM *
CCA - Orders / Notices; Lee Fordham

Order / Notice Submitted

5/9/2006 1:30:00 PM
050542-TX
050542co.If.doc

A CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Thanks.
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